
 

N6804516RCBC001

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84
STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Answ er questions.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 14-Sep-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N68836-15-T-0446

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
12-Sep-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT  MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

14-Sep-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC JACKSONVILLE

CONTRACTS DIVISION

KATHLEEN MOORMAN

BLDG 110 3RD FLOOR NAS

JACKSONVILLE FL 32212-0097

N68836 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:



N68836-15-T-0446 

0001 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  

 

 

 

The following have been added by full text:  

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. What was the original award dollar value? 

The dollar value is: $54,393.60 

2. Must a contractor have an existing facilities security clearance to bid on this requirement? 

See pages 8 – 11. Paragraph 9: Security Requirements and Paragraph 10: Security Clearance. 

3. Does the Government wish to retain the staff member currently providing services? 

 

a.       If yes, given the short turnaround time please provide contact information for the 

incumbent employee. 

 

b.      If contact information will not be provided, please provide the employee’s current. 

See clause 52.222-17. Contact information will be disclosed upon award. 

4.  Reference Page 13 of 64, para. 18.0, et al:  Please describe the location and manner of 

required meetings. For example, must the meetings be face-to-face, and if so, where is the 

location for the meetings? 

Contractor Preference. 

5.  Reference Page 13 of 64, paras. 20.0 and 25.0, et al:  Please describe and provide metrics of 

any travel required, including local travel that may require reimbursement to the contractor-

driver, e.g., delivering documents to an office at Gunter Annex using the employee's POV. 

No reimbursable travel required. 

6.  Reference Page 15 of 64, para. 28.1:  Please provide the Government's assessment of the 

incumbent's level of service under the contract term, i.e., did the incumbent's employees provide 

exceptional, sufficient, insufficient, or failed service to the Government? 

See Manning Resource Tool on pgs 15-16. 
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7. Reference Page 15 of 64, para. 28.1:  Was one (1) FTE sufficient to achieve the Government's 

requirements? 

See Manning Resource Tool on pgs 15-16. 

8. Reference Page 15 of 64, para. 28.1:  If needed, can the Government provide additional 

workstations for additional employees? 

Yes. 

9. Reference Page 23 of 64, Factor 2:  Our past performance references may not be in PPIRS. 

Will the Government accept a written past performance reference utilizing a standard form or 

other method? If so, what methods will the Government deem acceptable? 

See page 23, Factor 2. 

10.  Reference Page 61 of 64, VACATION:  For purposes of computing required vacation time, 

would the Government provide information about the current employee's tenure with the 

incumbent contractor? 

See Manning Resource Tool on pgs 15-16. 

11. In order to correctly price this effort, it is critical for us to know the tenure of the current incumbent 

employee so we can factor in the correct amount of leave for the person.  Exec order requires us to offer a 

position to the current employee and thus we'll need to know how long they have been in the position to 

calculate the amount of leave correctly. 

 

also, can  you provide the incumbent contractors contract number and dollar value please? 

See Manning Resource Tool on pgs 15-16. 

The dollar value is: $54,393.60 

12. Is the new requirement still for 1 person? 

That is for the contractor to propose based on the information in the PWS. 

13. Is the current PWS the same as the one in the incumbent contract or is it significantly 

different? 

Historical data has been provided in the solicitation for reference along with workload data. It is 

incumbent upon the contractor to bid in accordance with the PWS as written. 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  

 


